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State of Florida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 29, 1998
TO: James Beasley, Ausley & McMullen
Michelle Hershel, Florida Electric Cooperative Association
Richard Zambo, -Richard Zambo, P.A.
James: McGee, Florida Power Corporation
Joseph McGlothlin, McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin

Charles ‘Guyton, Steel Hector & Davis C¥% &/
FROM: Richafd C. Bellak, Senior Attorney, Division of Appeals 'b
RE: Docket. No. 971313 ~EUJ - Petition by IMC-Agrico Company for

declaratory statement confirming non-jurisdictional nature
of planned sglf~generation.

Via Facsimile

There Qill be an issue identification meeting in the above
docket at the following time and place:

9:30 a.m., Thursday, February 5, 1998
Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 390
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss the
igsues involved in this docket. All interested persons are invited
——et@© attend, but ‘attendance is not required.

If you. have any questmona about this meeting, please call me
—at (850) 413-6092.
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